Mirajul Islam

Front-end Web Developer

I am a front-end web developer. Coding is my passion and I want to be a top-level developer. I have about 4+ years of hands on experience about frontend web development. I can code faster & I'm also a quick learner. I can write user friendly code.



- mail.miraaz@gmail.com
- S live:mail.miraaz
- github.com/raazmi

- +8801721780305
- f facebook.com/raazmi.me

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Frontend Web Developer StoreRepublic ♂

11/2018 - Present

Senior Frontend Web Developer

Hastechit.ltd 🗷

11/2017 - 11/2018

Frontend Web Developer

NilArtStudio(BDevs)

01/2017 - 11/2017

EDUCATION

Engineering (Diploma)

Barisal Polytechnic Institute (Govt)

2013 - 2017

Courses

Computer Science (GPA 2.96)

Secondary School Certificate

Rajihar High School

2008 - 2013

Courses

Business Studies (GPA 5.00)

SKILLS

HTML5 CSS3 Javascript jQuery Sass

Gulp ReactJS Adobe Photoshop

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Bolby - React Personal Portfolio CV/Resume Template

PenRPencil (Frontend with ajax part)

Chester - React Personal Portfolio Template 🗹

Sasna - Multipurpose Business HTML Template + RTL 🗹

Haltico − Electronics Store HTML Template + RTL 🗗

Appmyil - App Landing Template 🗹

Photoghor - Photography Portfolio Bootstrap 4 Template

Runner Properties (Frontend)

NB: I have completed about 25+ themeforest projects. Here are some sample projects.

LANGUAGES

Bengali

Enalish

Professional Working Proficiency

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Elementary Proficiency

INTERESTS

Coding | E

Browsing

Gaming